2025 SAUDI TOYOTA CHAMPIONSHIP - Hillclimb

ROUND 3
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Saudi Automobile & Motorcycle Federation Hill Climb

From: The Stewards
To: All Teams, All Officials
Subject: Bulletin No.4

Document: 2.31
Date: 08 Aug, 2025
Time: 19:25

Update on Event Program as per article 3. On Supplementary Regulations.

Wednesday, June 18"
16:00 | Opening date for entries |Website
Sunday, June 22™
20:00 | Closing date for entries (Closed) ] Website
Wednesday, August 06
20:00 | Publication of entry list | Sportity
Friday, August 08"
6:00 Opening Service Park Agabat Al Muhammadiya
07:00 - 10:30 Administrative Checks SAMF Tent / Service Park
07:30-11:30 Scrutineering Scrutineering Area / Service Park
12:15-13:15 Pray Time Agabat Al Muhammadiya
13:15 Publication of Authorised to Start List Sportity
13:30-14:00 Driver's Briefing VIP Tent
14:30 - 16:30 Free practice 1 Course
15:30-16:00 Pray Time Agabat Al Muhammadiya
16:30-18:30 Free practice 2 (Part 1) Course
20:00 All Cars enters Parc Ferme Aqgabat Al Muhammadiya
Saturday, August 09"
06:00 Parc Ferme open for all competitors / Service | Agabat Al Muhammadiya
m 1st Run Course
m 2nd Run Course
Immediately After 2nd Run | All Cars enters Parc Ferme Scrutineering Area
ﬁigg Publication of the Provisional Classification |Sportity

Stewards Decision

Parc Ferme Open for All Competitors

Scrutineering Area

Stewards Decision Publication of the Final Classification Sportity
1400 Prize giving Ceremony Podium
Programme V2 — 08/08/2025
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